MY WANE A

Verity Allen 29/03/2022
From: DPAD Duckworth Planning and Design

Sent: 29 March 2022 12:34

To: Planning

Subject: Re: NYM/2022/0074

Attachments: Proposed Plans DPD 2022 003 LBC 001 B.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Afternoon,
Please find attached revision B showing revised details:

e Banisters now timber

e Original floorboards retained and boarded over

e Details of the lime mortar

e Details of paint types and colours, and

e Flue vent cap to be conditioned as will be dependent on specification upon order once consent is obtained.

If you have any questions about this please feel free to contact me.
Regards,
Rob Duckworth

Director
Duckworth Planning and Design Ltd

Town Planning | Interior & Exterior Design | Heritage | Landscape Design | Enforcement
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THESE DRAWINGS AND THE BUILDING WORKS DEPICTED ARE THE COPYRIGHT OF DUCKWORTH PLANNING AND DESIGN LTD AND MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED OR AMENDED EXCEPT BY WRITTEN PERMISSION. NO LIABILITY WILL BE ACCEPTED FOR AMENDMENTS MADE BY OTHER PERSONS. DO NOT SCALE THESE DRAWINGS, USE FIGURED DIMENSIONS ONLY, IF IN DOUBT ASK.

Maryondale Fish and Chips, 1-2 , Albion Road, Robin Hoods Bay, Y022 4SV
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EXISTING

2 sand from Cooks Quarry, West Heslerton, 1 coarser
sharp sand, 1 quicklime with 1/4 of wood ash or soft
brick dust. Overall therefore 3:1 with a small amount of
ash/dust.

Plaster:
3 cricket loam, 1 sharp sand, 1 Cooks Quarry sand, 1
quicklime plus goats hair.

Flue Cover:
TBC - to condition.
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1B Bedroom Living
1F
First Floor

1G Install bathroom suite

1H Refinish with hotlime plaster

11 Install kitchen units

1J Install new ceiling throughout of fire retardant board with
sound deadening

1K Remove non-historic door

1L Lay electrical underfloor heating mats throughout

O Location of new sockets
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Maryondale Cottage and Chip Shop, Albion St,

Robin Hoods Bay

Client.
Q Ford and R Cuthbertson

Dev.

Revisions.

Rev Date Drawn Checked
A 14/02/2022 RJD RJD
B 28/03/2022 RJD RJD
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2 Knightley Farmhouse, Callingwood, Needwood, Burton On Trent
Staffordshire. DE13 SPU
www.dpadltd.com

THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH SEPARATE
SITE SPECIFIC CONSTRUCTION NOTES AND MATERIALS
SPECIFICATION.
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